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External Sender - From: (Lynn Hall

<lhall@teamues.com>)

This message came from outside your organization.

WARNING This message has originated from an External Source. This may be a phishing email that

can result in unauthorized access. Please use proper judgment and caution when opening

attachments, or clicking links.

4/10      Permit #  000048893, 735 SW Sterling Terrace- 2nd Rough Plumbing Partial:

PASS (A HOLCOMBE)
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UES Project No:
UES Report No: 


0215.2300039.0000
02-1117674


4475 Southwest 35th Terrace, Gainesville, FL  32608   - P: 352.372.3392     - F: 352.336.7914   


Inspection Report
Client: Hyperion Pools, LLC DBA Pools & More


417 SW 8th St
Gainesville, FL 32601


Project: 735 SW STERLING TERRACE
735 SW STERLING TERRACE, High Springs,  County, FL 


Date of Activity: 04/10/2024


Technician: Ashley Holcombe
As Requested, a Universal Engineering Sciences Technician was present at the above referenced location for the purpose of 
2nd Rough Plumbing : APPROVED


This test was performed without deviation from ASTM procedures.


This report shall not be reproduced, except in full, without the written approval of Universal Engineering Sciences.






